From: Anne-Laure Carruth [mailto:anne-laure.carruth@network.rca.ac.uk]

Sent: 27 May 2010 14:01

To: Peck, Amanda

Cc: Alex Smith

Subject: Re: 106 Camley Street London NW1 OPF; Planning Consultation 2009/5679/P

Dear Amanda,
Dear Amanda,

Gas Holder:

5ma3 bell over water gas holder. Shown in the photo attached - It is the tank in the
foreground of the image, not the one behind.

It is built by Methanogen, the AD provider for this project. As it is a bell over water
holder, the height will adjust according to the quantity of gas in it at any one time.
The maximum it will rise to is 4m heigh. The diameter is 2.5m

Liquor Storage tank:

20m3 liquid holding tank. This will have the same diameter as the gas holder, 2.5m. It
will be 4 meters tall. It will look very similar to the Gas holder, a small concrete base,
painted the same dark green as in the photo. This is also built by the AD provider,
Methanogen.

That is all the information I can get hold of at short notice, I trust it is sufficient for
the purpose of the report?

Kind Regards,

Anne-Laure



